

Katie L. Lambert

(a.k.a. Katie L. Ducatt)

Contact

Key Skills

Excellent research, writing, and communication skills
Very organized and detail-oriented
Excellent time management skills
Able to analyze issues quickly and accurately
Excellent problem-solving skills

Profile

Experienced attorney with strong real property and litigation background. In current employment as a Deputy Attorney General, possesses substantial knowledge of the Hawaiian Homes Commission Act of 1920, as amended, and the wide variety of legal issues that impact the Department of Hawaiian Home Lands.

Experience

April 2014 – July 2019; March 2021 - Present

Deputy Attorney General • Department of the Attorney General, State of Hawaii • Public Safety, Hawaiian Home Lands and Housing Division
Advice and counsel; represents the Department of Hawaiian Homes Lands, including the Hawaiian Homes Commission, on all manner of legal issues facing DHHL.

August 2019 – March 2021

Deputy Attorney General • Department of the Attorney General, State of Hawaii • Child Support Enforcement Agency – Maui
Advice and counsel; represented CSEA in paternity and enforcement cases; assisted in the management of the Maui Branch.

January 2013 – March 2014

Associate Attorney • Anderson Lahne & Fujisaki LLP

Responsible for the management and disposition of civil litigation cases representing condominium associations and planned community associations, focusing on collection, foreclosure, and covenant enforcement.

April 2012 – December 2012

Case Resolution Specialist • Hawaii Medical Service Association

Assisted HMSA members who appealed HMSA's denial of insurance coverage for medical procedures and/or benefits.

May 2010 – April 2012

Associate Attorney • Clay Chapman Iwamura Pulice & Nervell

Responsible for the management and disposition of civil litigation cases representing lenders in foreclosure litigation.

February 2009 – April 2010

Associate Attorney • Motooka Yamamoto & Revere

Responsible for the management and disposition of civil litigation cases representing condominium associations and planned community associations, focusing on collection, foreclosure, and covenant enforcement.

August 2006 – February 2009

Deputy Public Defender • Office of the Public Defender

Responsible for the management and disposition of criminal cases in district court and family court.

Education

May 2005

Juris Doctor • William S. Richardson School of Law • University of Hawai'i at Mānoa

May 2000

Bachelor of Business Administration • University of Hawai'i at Mānoa